From: Solaimanian, Jamal

To: "Ray Quick"

Cc: Blanz, Bob; Osborne, Caleb; Deardoff, Amy
Subject: RE: [BULK] C&H CAFO

Date: Thursday, April 06, 2017 8:44:35 AM

Hi Ray,

Sorry for the misunderstanding, | said | would call you back once | gather the information you
requested. | did not say that | will call you right back or even on the same day. Based on Section 1.5
of the CAFO General Permit (ARG590000), “Application for Coverage” the construction of the
holding ponds are covered under the same General CAFO Permit which was public noticed at the
time of Notice of Intent (NOI) submittal for 30-days on our web site as required by the permit.
Therefore, in accordance with CAFO General Permit, it was not required to obtain a separate
individual NPDES construction permit. Please see blow the exert from the CAFO General Permit
specially the yellow highlighted section. Thanks.

1.5 Application for Coverage

1.5.1 Operators of CAFOs seeking to be covered by this permit must:
1.5.1.1 Submit an NOI. Thisform is available on the ADEQ website
http://www.adeq.state.ar.us/water/branch _permits/general permits/default.htm
1.5.1.2 Submit a nutrient management plan (NMP) with the NOI that meets the
requirements of
40 CFR 122 and 412 and have been developed in accordance with Arkansas
Natural
Resource Conservation Service Practice Standard Code 590 (Nutrient
Management),
including the Arkansas Phosphorous Index, 2010 Revision.
1.5.1.3 Submit an ADEQ Disclosure Statement in accordance with the Arkansas
Pollution
Control & Ecology Commission’s (APCEC) Regulation No. 8.
1.5.1.4 Submit permit fees ($200) upon invoicing, after the initial permit and
annually thereafter.
1.5.1.5 Submit an ADEQ Form 1 and plans and specifications that stamped by
Professional
Engineer in Arkansas for construction of pond(s).

Jamal Solaimanian, Ph.D., P.E.
Engineering Supervisor

Office of Water Quality, ADEQ
501-682-0620
jamal@adeq.state.ar.us

From: Ray Quick [mailto:ragec@att.net]
Sent: Wednesday, April 05, 2017 5:41 PM
To: Solaimanian, Jamal

Subject: [BULK] C&H CAFO
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We spoke today and we discussed that there have been numerous FOIA's requesting documentation of
the approval ADEQ provided for the Permit to Construct the C&H CAFO as well as the Public Notice
that is required under Act 165 of 1993 and ADPC&E Regulation 8. These requirements are supported
by former ADEQ senior management. | also informed you that the numerous responses that ADEQ
has provided from the FOIA's have resulted "in nothing to do" with the aforementioned and have
been evasive to write the least. You stated you would call me back. | never received a call.

Please email me the information no later than tomorrow by noon.

Sincerely,

Ray A. Quick, P.G.



From: Solaimanian, Jamal

To: "Ray Quick"

Cc: Deardoff, Amy

Subject: RE: Request for information for approval from ADEQ on the Permit to Construct and associated information
regarding the C&H CAFO

Date: Thursday, April 06, 2017 8:45:23 AM

Hi Ray,

Sorry for the misunderstanding, | said | would call you back once | gather the information you
requested. | did not say that | will call you right back or even on the same day. Based on Section 1.5
of the CAFO General Permit (ARG590000), “Application for Coverage” the construction of the
holding ponds are covered under the same General CAFO Permit which was public noticed at the
time of Notice of Intent (NOI) submittal for 30-days on our web site as required by the permit.
Therefore, in accordance with CAFO General Permit, it was not required to obtain a separate
individual NPDES construction permit. Please see blow the exert from the CAFO General Permit
specially the yellow highlighted section. Thanks.

1.5 Application for Coverage
1.5.1 Operators of CAFOs seeking to be covered by this permit must:
1.5.1.1 Submit an NOI. Thisform is available on the ADEQ website
http://www.adeq.state.ar.us/'water/branch_permits/general permits/default.htm
1.5.1.2 Submit a nutrient management plan (NMP) with the NOI that meets the
requirements of
40 CFR 122 and 412 and have been developed in accordance with Arkansas
Natural
Resource Conservation Service Practice Standard Code 590 (Nutrient
Management),
including the Arkansas Phosphorous Index, 2010 Revision.
1.5.1.3 Submit an ADEQ Disclosure Statement in accordance with the Arkansas
Pollution
Control & Ecology Commission’s (APCEC) Regulation No. 8.
1.5.1.4 Submit permit fees ($200) upon invoicing, after the initial permit and
annually thereafter.
1.5.1.5 Submit an ADEQ Form 1 and plans and specifications that stamped by
Professional
Engineer in Arkansas for construction of pond(s).

Jamal Solaimanian, Ph.D., P.E.
Engineering Supervisor

Office of Water Quality, ADEQ
501-682-0620

jamal@adeq.state.ar.us

From: Ray Quick [mailto:ragec@att.net]

Sent: Wednesday, April 05, 2017 5:31 PM

To: Solaimanian, Jamal

Subject: Request for information for approval from ADEQ on the Permit to Construct and associated
information regarding the C&H CAFO
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Jamal,

We spoke today and we discussed that there have been numerous FOIA's requesting documentation of
the approval ADEQ provided for the Permit to Construct the C&H CAFO as well as the Public Notice
that is required under Act 165 of 1993 and ADPC&E Regulation 8. These requirements are supported
by former ADEQ senior management. | also informed you that the numerous responses that ADEQ
has provided from the FOIA's have resulted "in nothing to do" with the aforementioned and have
been evasive to write the least. You stated you would call me back. | never received a call.

Please email me the information no later than tomorrow by noon.

Sincerely,

Ray A. Quick, P.G.



From: Solaimanian. Jamal

To: Deardoff, Am
Subject: FW: [BULK] C&H CAFO
Date: Thursday, April 06, 2017 8:45:32 AM

Jamal Solaimanian, Ph.D., P.E.
Engineering Supervisor

Office of Water Quality, ADEQ
501-682-0620

jamal@adeq.state.ar.us

From: Ray Quick [mailto:ragec@att.net]
Sent: Wednesday, April 05, 2017 5:41 PM
To: Solaimanian, Jamal

Subject: [BULK] C&H CAFO

We spoke today and we discussed that there have been numerous FOIA's requesting documentation of
the approval ADEQ provided for the Permit to Construct the C&H CAFO as well as the Public Notice
that is required under Act 165 of 1993 and ADPC&E Regulation 8. These requirements are supported
by former ADEQ senior management. | also informed you that the numerous responses that ADEQ
has provided from the FOIA's have resulted "in nothing to do" with the aforementioned and have
been evasive to write the least. You stated you would call me back. | never received a call.

Please email me the information no later than tomorrow by noon.

Sincerely,

Ray A. Quick, P.G.
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From: Solaimanian. Jamal

To: Deardoff, Amy

Subject: FW: Request for information for approval from ADEQ on the Permit to Construct and associated information
regarding the C&H CAFO

Date: Thursday, April 06, 2017 8:45:38 AM

Jamal Solaimanian, Ph.D., P.E.
Engineering Supervisor

Office of Water Quality, ADEQ
501-682-0620

jamal@adeq.state.ar.us

From: Ray Quick [mailto:ragec@att.net]

Sent: Wednesday, April 05, 2017 5:31 PM

To: Solaimanian, Jamal

Subject: Request for information for approval from ADEQ on the Permit to Construct and associated
information regarding the C&H CAFO

Jamal,

We spoke today and we discussed that there have been numerous FOIA's requesting documentation of
the approval ADEQ provided for the Permit to Construct the C&H CAFO as well as the Public Notice
that is required under Act 165 of 1993 and ADPC&E Regulation 8. These requirements are supported
by former ADEQ senior management. | also informed you that the numerous responses that ADEQ
has provided from the FOIA's have resulted "in nothing to do" with the aforementioned and have
been evasive to write the least. You stated you would call me back. | never received a call.

Please email me the information no later than tomorrow by noon.

Sincerely,

Ray A. Quick, P.G.
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